
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
PUBLIC HEALTH DIVISION 
Drinking Water Services  

 

 Kate Brown, Governor 

800 NE Oregon Street, Ste 640 
Portland, OR 97232 

Phone: (971) 673-0405 
Fax: (971) 673-0694 

www.healthoregon.org/DWP 
 

March 12, 2021 

 

Jonathan Smith, PE 

Cascade Water Works, Inc. 

13469 Morrow Lane SE 

Turner, OR 97392 

 

Re: Nantucket Shores (PWS ID #95088)  

 2017 Well #2 (SRC-AB) – TILL52714, L123440 

 Conditional Approval (PR #68-2017) 
   

Dear Mr. Smith: 
 

On June 13, 2017, our office received a site 

plan, well drilling specifications and a plan 

review fee of $825 on behalf of Nantucket 

Shores (PWS ID#95088).  On August 24, 2017, 

Carrie Gentry in our office issued a Site Plan 

Approval for the new well. Per the Site Plan 

Approval letter, the project included drilling a 

well to a projected depth of approximately 236 

feet. The water system has an easement and 

there are no setback issues within 100’ of the well.  

 

In reviewing the wells in this area, it appears that the new well was drilled 6/14/2017 as 

indicated in well log ID# TILL52715 and tagged with #L123440.  In reviewing the water 

rights history, it appears a water rights transfer was completed in 2018 under application 

#T12689 resulting in a new water right #G18131, allowing up to 0.29 cfs (130 gpm) from 

each of up to two wells (points of diversion) for “quasi-municipal use”. 

 
2018 Water Right Permit G1831 (T12689) – priority date 3/30/1995 gpm  Cfs 

Water Right (per diversion) 130  0.29 

Total Water Right (2 diversions) 260  0.58 

 

Please confirm these findings and, if confirmed, please refer to the conditions 

needed to be met and instructions on the following pages in order for Final 

Approval of the well to be granted. 

https://apps.wrd.state.or.us/apps/gw/well_log/wl_details.aspx?wl_id=527542
https://apps.wrd.state.or.us/apps/wr/wrinfo/wr_transfer_centric.aspx?transfer_char=T&transfer_nbr=12689
https://apps.wrd.state.or.us/apps/wr/wrinfo/wr_details.aspx?SearchType=SnapID&snp_id=197990
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Conditions: In order for the new 2017 well to be approved for use, the following test 

results and information will need to be submitted.   

 

1. A single set of raw (untreated) water quality data including coliform bacteria, IOCs 

(including nitrate, nitrite and arsenic), SOCs, VOCs, and radionuclides (gross 

alpha, radium 226/228 and uranium) are submitted. These are to be taken from the 

new well’s raw water sample tap at the wellhead.  Your existing lab (Waterlab) 

should be able to assist you with this sampling.  

2. Plans are submitted that show the above-ground wellhead structure detail including 

the well house, concrete slab, drainage, pump-to-waste piping, flowmeter (totalizer 

and/or rate of flow), and plans, specifications, and/or photos showing the wellhead 

and how it is connected to the water system.  The original submittal is shown in the 

image below: 

 

 
 

3. Documentation showing the 100-ft radius of control around the well (e.g., recorded 

easement, etc.) and absence (via map) or exclusion (via easement) of on-site septic 

systems and other hazards within 100-ft of the well. 

4. A copy of the well log for Well #1 (SRC-AA) or photo showing the well tag 

number (L#####) affixed to well #1.   

 

For specific rule requirements regarding wells, see OAR 333-061-0050(2)(a) 

https://yourwater.oregon.gov/schedule_status_analytes.php?pwsno=90595&wsfisn=17361&groupISN=17
https://yourwater.oregon.gov/schedule_status_analytes.php?pwsno=90595&wsfisn=17361&groupISN=7
https://yourwater.oregon.gov/schedule_status_analytes.php?pwsno=90595&wsfisn=17361&groupISN=2
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HealthyEnvironments/DrinkingWater/Rules/Documents/61-0050.pdf#page=2
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Instructions to receive Final Approval: 

1. Provide written correspondence or documentation demonstrating how each of the 

conditions above have been met. 

2. Complete and submit the Project Final Approval Request form on-line at the link 

below: 
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HEALTHYENVIRONMENTS/DRINKINGWATER/PLANRE

VIEW/Documents/project-update-form.pdf 

3. The form and documentation of conditions having been met may be e-mailed to me 

at evan.e.hofeld@dhsoha.state.or.us 

 

Following the receipt of Final Approval: 

1. The new well may be placed into service. 

2. The following sampling is needed once the well is placed into service: 

• Complete two 6-month demonstration rounds (e.g. 7/1/20 – 12/31/20, 1/1/21 – 

06/30/21, etc.) of lead and copper tap sampling at 10 sites.  This is required due 

to the installation of the new well.  Future monitoring will depend upon the 

results of this demonstration monitoring. 

• At least one more set of radiological samples will need to be taken after the 

treatment process.  Radiological sampling includes gross alpha, radium 

226/228, and uranium. 

• Sampling for VOCs, SOCs and IOCs will depend upon the results of the initial 

raw water sampling. 

 

Geologist well evaluation results: 

The well log (TILL 52714) was submitted to our geologist, Tom Pattee, who provided the 

results of his evaluation to me on February 16, 2021.  As shown on page 8 of this letter, 

Mr. Pattee found that the well was adequately constructed and sealed such that the well’s 

construction minimized impacts from nearby land use practices, however, the unconfined 

aquifer the well draws water from, is sensitive to nearby land use practices.  Mr. Pattee 

noted that the presence of a well log for SRC-AA Well #1 has not been confirmed, 

therefore, a reduction in sampling cannot be approved. 

 

 

https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HEALTHYENVIRONMENTS/DRINKINGWATER/PLANREVIEW/Documents/project-update-form.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HEALTHYENVIRONMENTS/DRINKINGWATER/PLANREVIEW/Documents/project-update-form.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HEALTHYENVIRONMENTS/DRINKINGWATER/PLANREVIEW/Documents/project-update-form.pdf
mailto:evan.e.hofeld@dhsoha.state.or.us
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Any correspondence should reference Plan Review #68-2017 and can be emailed to me at 

evan.e.hofeld@state.or.us or mailed to: 

 

Attn: Evan Hofeld 

   OHA-Oregon Drinking Water Program 

   PO BOX 14450 

   Portland, OR 97293-0450 
    

Thank you for your cooperation and if you have any questions, please feel free to call me 

at 971-200-0288. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Evan Hofeld, Regional Engineer 

OHA - Drinking Water Services 

 

cc:  Barbara Giddings, President - Nantucket Shores Homeowner’s Association 

 Jason Green, Executive Director, Oregon Association of Water Utilities 

jgreen@oawu.net 

 Annette Pampush, Tillamook Co Environmental Health 

apampush@co.tillamook.or.us 

 Cascadewaterworks@hotmail.com (Jonathan Smith) 

 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:evan.e.hofeld@state.or.us
mailto:jgreen@oawu.net
mailto:apampush@co.tillamook.or.us
mailto:Cascadewaterworks@hotmail.com
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Geologist Well Log Evaluation Results: 

The well log (TILL 52714) was submitted to our geologist, Tom Pattee, who provided the 

results of his evaluation to me on February 16, 2021.  As shown below, Mr. Pattee found 

that the well was adequately constructed and sealed such that the well’s construction 

minimized impacts from nearby land use practices, however, the unconfined aquifer the 

well draws water from, is sensitive to nearby land use practices.  Mr. Pattee noted that the 

presence of a well log for SRC-AA Well #1 has not been confirmed, therefore, a 

reduction in sampling cannot be approved. 

 

 

 
 

 

 


